(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)‘

(City/State/Zip/Phore #)

[Jrickur ] war [] ma

(Business Entity Name)

(Documen t Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HAETIRRRTAAI

100188447111
wleolo

£. DENNARD




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, November 24, 2010 11:01 AM
To: ‘Michelie Lee'

Cc: CeorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Reinstatement P02000130674

The attached enrail has beerTforwarded to the proper section for update.

Roh
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide fesdback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Departiment of State vaiues
your feedback as a cuslomer, Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continugusiy assessing and improving
lhe level and quality of services provided fe you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michelle Lee [mailto:MichellelLee@bscsolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 10:58 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Reinstatement

| fited for a reinstatement. | see online that my FEIN number is incorrect on the website. Can you please
revise it to 63-0709118 from 03-0709118.

thanks,

Michelle Romano Lee

Business Development

Business Systems & Consultants, inc.
113 Little Valley Courl

Birminghom, AL 35244

OFFICE: (205) 988-3300 x 211

FAX: [205) $85-9510

www BSCsolutions.com
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